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The Department of Labor & Industrial Relations, Office of Community Services is issuing this addendum to OCS LBR 903-02, Employment Core Services for Immigrants for the purposes of:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting of <Date> and written questions subsequently submitted in accordance with Section I-V, of the RFP.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amending the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Final Revised Proposals

The proposal submittal deadline:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is amended to <new date>.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not amended.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

for Final Revised Proposals is <date>.

Attached is (are):

 FORMCHECKBOX 

A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of clarification of the RFP requirements.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amendments to the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Details of the request for final revised proposals. 

If you have any questions, contact:

Contact person’s name: Keith Yabusaki
Contact phone: (808) 586-8675
Contact e-mail address: keith.y.yabusaki@hawaii.gov
Contact address: 830 Punchbowl Street, Room 420, Honolulu, HI 96813
Responses to Question Raised by Applicants

For RFP No: OCS LBR 903-02. 

RFP Title: Employment Core Services for Immigrants
1.  It was stated that funding amounts will now be allocated 50% to year 1 and 50% to year 2 especially if State funds continue to be allocated to divisions quarterly.  Could you elaborate on what this will mean for the provider?

This does not affect the total contract amount you will receive, just when the funds become available.  OCS receives State funds by quarterly allocations.   Unfortunately, programs do not operate and necessarily match quarterly budget allocations.  Providers may request more than the 50% set for that year, but subject to availability may not receive the overage amount until the second year.  For example, of a $100,000 two-year contract, only $50,000 may be received in year one; anything more requested will have to wait to be pulled out of the $50,000 set for year 2, unless there is some overage available from contracts that did not spend up to 50% set for that year.
2.  Are the milestone rates available for negotiation at this time?

No, milestones rates are not available for negotiation.

3.  For certain services, such as the English as a Second Language (M2a) training, can we hire out, subcontract, or get someone outside our agency to provide for these services?

Yes, agencies are allowed to subcontract or hire additional staff to meet the goals of the program.
4.  My agency is running a similar program that already provides its own job preparation and other services.  Can we apply for the program and claim payments for just the Milestones we achieve (for example, claim only Milestone 3 through 6)?  

You may transfer clients whom you trained for a job and/or facilitated to obtain a job from another program and claim payments for example for Milestones 3 to 6.  

You may not transfer clients who obtained jobs on their own even if they are homeless.  This defeats the purpose of helping those who need help to gain and maintain employment.  Furthermore, by helping those who are capable of getting jobs on their own, this may promote creaming.

5.  Must the Mosaic GEMS be used when submitting the Milestone Achievement Forms (MAFs)?  Can we see the system and if awarded a contract will there be training for it?  Can we use money from the contract award?

The service provider can generate the Milestone Achievement Forms (MAFs) and the quarterly/annual reports by any method it chooses.  OCS does not require the use of any software.  OCS does highly recommend the use of Mosaic GEMs which has been developed for these purposes.  Money from the contract award up to 5% of the total contract amount may be allocated to pay for this service.  The GEMS system can be reviewed upon request.  If awarded a contract, training will be provided.
6.  Will I need to get I-94 for the immigrants?

The I-94 is one way to verify immigration status.  The necessary verification document of current legal immigrant status should be decided by the agency.  OCS does not require you to submit specific immigrant status documentation, but certain forms like the I-94 may be required for immigrants to gain employment.
OCS LBR 903-02 Employment Core Services for Immigrants is amended as follows:

	

	
	Subsection
	Page
	

	

	Section 1, Administrative Overview

	
	
	
	

	Section 2, Service Specifications

	
	II.C
III.B7

IV.A
	2-4
2-12

2-13
	Multiple or Alternate Proposals."  

Change to, "Allowed."  Submit separate proposals if applying for more that one county, but not the whole state. 

If applying for Statewide services, submit ONE proposal but clearly delineate how services will be delivered in each county and the amount and type of clients served in each county.

Reporting Requirements for Program and Fiscal Data."

"Quarterly program progress and fiscal reports are required within four (30) calendar days. . . ."  Delete the word four before (30) calendar days.

All June 30, 2010, should read as June 30, 2011.   All FB 2011-2012, should read as FB 2012-2013.



	Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions

	
	
	3-1
	Replace General Instructions for Completing Applications with the following:
General instructions for completing application(s): 
􀂾Proposal Application shall be submitted to state purchasing agency using the prescribed format outlined in this section. The proposal shall be organized and presented in the sections and subsections designated in the RFP and with prescribed content for each section. 
􀂾The numerical outline for the application, the titles/subtitles, applicant organization and RFP identification information on the top right hand corner of each page should be retained. The instructions for each section may be omitted. 
􀂾Page numbering of the Proposal Application should be consecutive, beginning with page one (1) and continuing through the complete proposal. 
􀂾Document binding is optional. 
􀂾Tabbing of sections is recommended. 
􀂾Applicant must also include a Table of Contents with the Proposal Application. A sample format is reflected in Section 5, Attachment B. 
􀂾Applicant is encouraged to use single spacing, 12 point Times New Roman font with 1” margins on all sides. 
􀂾A written response is required for each item. Failure to answer any of the items will impact upon an applicant’s score. 
􀂾Other supporting documents may be submitted in an Appendix, including visual aids to further explain specific points in the proposal; if used, they should be referenced. 
􀂾Applicant may submit either one-sided or two-sided proposal application(s). 
􀂾Proposal Application should not exceed 50 pages of main text, not including appendices, attachments, identification form (and/or title page), required forms, and table of contents. Appendices, attachments, identification form (and/or title page), required forms, and table of contents should not exceed 100 pages. 
􀂾Form SPO-H-200A is available on the SPO website (see Section 1, page 1-2, Website Reference). However, the form will not include items specific to each RFP. If using the website form, the applicant must include all items listed in this section. 
􀂾One (1) original and three (3) copies of each proposal are required. 
􀂾Applicant is strongly encouraged to review evaluation criteria in Section 4, Proposal Evaluation, when completing the proposal. 


	Section 4, Proposal Evaluation

	
	
	
	

	Section 5, Attachments

	
	
	
	C. Performance and Output Measurement Tables – Replace Output and Performance/Outcome Measurements Table and Funding Request FB 2012-2013 with fillable tables below.


	OUTPUT AND PERFORMANCE/OUTCOME MEASUREMENTS TABLE

	
	
	
	

	
	FB 2012 - 2013
Clients

	 
	Tier 1
	Tier 2

	OUTPUTS:
	
	

	Number of individuals assessed for services
	
	

	Number of individuals completed Individual Service Plans
	
	

	Number of individuals entered Employment Preparation Training
	
	

	Number of individuals completed Employment Preparation Program
	
	

	OUTCOMES:
	
	

	Number of individuals placed in permanent, unsubsidized employment
	
	

	Number of individuals placed in part-time employment (at least 20 hours a week).
	
	

	Number of individuals placed in full-time employment (at least 40 hours a week).
	
	

	Number of individuals employed for 90 days
	
	

	Number of individuals employed for 180 days
	
	

	Number of individuals employed for 365 days
	
	


	FUNDING REQUEST
	
	
	
	

	FB 2012-2013
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Table 1
	Number of
	Number OCS
	Funding Request
	

	Tier 1- $4,300 + $300*(number of Tier2A)
	Tier 1 Clients
	Pays For
	Tier 1 Clients
	

	Milestone 1
	
	
	
	

	Milestone 2
	
	
	
	

	Milestone 2A
	
	
	
	

	Milestone 3
	
	
	
	

	Milestone 4
	
	
	
	

	Milestone 5
	
	
	
	

	Milestone 6
	
	
	
	

	Tier 1 Sub Total
	
	
	
	(A)

	
	
	
	
	

	Table 2
	Number of
	Number OCS
	Funding Request
	

	Tier 2 - $5,400 + $300*(number of Tier2A)
	Tier 2 Clients
	Pays For
	Tier 2 Clients
	

	Milestone 1
	
	
	
	

	Milestone 2
	
	
	
	

	Milestone 2A
	
	
	
	

	Milestone 3
	
	
	
	

	Milestone 4
	
	
	
	

	Milestone 5
	
	
	
	

	Milestone 6
	
	
	
	

	Tier 2 Sub Total
	
	
	
	(B)

	
	
	
	
	

	Total Funding Request for Fiscal Biennium 2012-2013 (A+B)
	
	(A+B)

	
	
	
	
	

	Note:  Outcomes and funding are for the two-year period from July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2013
	

	
	
	
	
	

	* Number should match to "Number of individuals employed for 365 days" for each respective client   category on the Output and Performance/Outcome Measurements Table
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